
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

IN RE: 

 

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, 

Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 

Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, 

Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, 

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, 

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, 

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New 

Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New 

York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, 

Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode 

Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, 

Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, 

Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, 

Wyoming(The Federal Trade Commission, 

The Bureau of Consumer Protection, Bureau 

of Competition, Securities and Exchange  

Commission) EX REL Sharon Bridgewater 

(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) 

Private Attorney General  and  Relator 

PLAINTIFF AND/OR PETITIONER 

“PLAINTIFFS AND/OR PETITIONERS”             

( PROSECUTOR) on behalf of myself, 

James S. Bridgewater( one or more of the 

following companies, Specialty Investment 

Group  L.L.C., a Georgia Company, 

Specialty Global Investments Inc.,  a Nevada 

Corporation,  and Bridgewater  & Company 

Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition 

for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing 

Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit 

organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-

 CASE No. 

 

EX-PARTE APPLICATION AND 

MOTON FOR TEMPORARY 

RESTRAINING ORDER RE 

PRELIMINARY AND PERMANENT 

INJUNCTION 

 

 

 

Date: __TBA_ 

 

 

Time:     TBA 

 

 

Dept:     TBA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH THE 

COMPLAINTANT VERIFIED 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE #________ 

 

RICO CASE STATEMENT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



profit corporation, B & B Building 

Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, 

forced out of business ) and those similarly 

situated   

 

 

CLASS PLAINTIFF REPRESENTATIVE  
 

      v. 
 

 

 

 

JOE BIDEN in his official capacity 

 as United States President and individually                           

 

      The White House 

    1600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 

     Washington, DC 20500  

 

Class Defendant Representative Barak H. 

Obama on behalf of Defendant Class 

members Does 1 thru 1,000,0000,000 

inclusive 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

                               

                                RICO CASE STATEMENT  
 

 

 

 

 

 

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 

Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, 

Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 

Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, 

North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South 

Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, 

Wyoming(The Federal Trade Commission, The Bureau of Consumer Protection, Bureau of 

Competition, Securities and Exchange  Commission) EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. 



Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General  and  Relator PLAINTIFF AND/OR 

PETITIONER “PLAINTIFFS AND/OR PETITIONERS”( PROSECUTOR) on behalf of myself, 

James S. Bridgewater( one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group  

L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,  a Nevada Corporation,  and 

Bridgewater  & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for 

Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a 

Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan 

Corporation, forced out of business ) and those similarly situated   

files this RICO Case Statement pursuant to the Federal Rule of Civil or Criminal Procedure.  
 

 

 

This Statement include facts that the Plaintiff is relying upon to initiate this RICO complaint as a 

required by Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. This  RICO Case Statement shall be 

in a form which uses both the numbers and letters set forth below and shall, in detail and with 

specificity, provide the following information: 

 

1. State whether the alleged unlawful conduct is in violation of 18 U.S.C. Sections 1962(a), (b), 

(c), and/or (d). If you allege violations of more than one Section 1962 subsection, 

treat each as separate RICO claim. 

 

 

2. List each defendant and state the alleged misconduct and basis of liability of each defendant. 

 

3. List the alleged wrongdoers, other than the defendants listed above, and state the alleged  

     misconduct of each wrongdoer. 

 

4. List the alleged victims and state how each victim allegedly was injured. 

 

5. Describe in detail the pattern of racketeering activity or collection of an unlawful debt alleged  

     for each RICO claim. A description of the pattern of racketeering activity shall include 

     the following information: 

 

           (a) List the alleged predicate acts and the specific statutes allegedly violated; 

 

 

           (b) Provide the dates of the predicate acts, the participants in the predicate acts and a  

                 description of the facts surrounding each predicate act; 

 

 

           (c) If the RICO claim is based upon the predicate offenses of wire fraud, mail fraud, fraud  

                 in the sale of securities, or fraud in connection with a case under U.S.C. Title 11, the  

                “circumstances constituting fraud  or mistake shall be stated with particularity.” Fed.  

                  R. Civ. P. 9(b). Identify the time, place, and contents of the alleged  

                misrepresentation or omissions, and the identity of persons to whom and by  

               whom the alleged misrepresentations or omissions were made; 
 



 

            (d) Describe whether the alleged predicate acts relate to the enterprise as part of a  

                  common plan. If so, describe in detail. 

 

 

                    6. Describe in detail the alleged enterprise for each RICO claim. A description of the  

                        enterprise shall include the following information; 

 

 

(a) State the names of the individuals, partnerships, corporations, associations or  

 other entities allegedly constituting the enterprise; 

 

 

 

 

(b) Describe the structure, purpose, roles, function and course of conduct of the  

enterprise; 

 

(c) State whether any defendants are employees, officers or directors of the alleged  

enterprise; 

 

 

(d) State whether any defendants are associated with the alleged enterprise, and if  

so, how; 

 

(e) State whether you allege that the defendants are individuals or entities separate  

       from the alleged enterprise, or that the defendants are the enterprise itself, or   

       members of the enterprise; 

 

(f) If you alleged any defendants to be the enterprise itself, or members of the  

 enterprise, explain whether such defendants are perpetrators, passive 

instruments, or victims of the alleged racketeering activity. 

 

 

              7. State whether you allege and describe in detail how the pattern of racketeering  

                  activities and the enterprise are separate or have merged into one entity. 

 

 

               8. Describe the alleged relationship between the activities of the enterprise and the  

                    pattern of racketeering activity. Discuss how the racketeering activity differs from  

                   the usual and daily activities of the enterprise, if at all. 

 

 

              9. Describe what benefits, if any, the alleged enterprise receives from the alleged pattern  

                 of racketeering activities. 

 



 

             10. Describe the effect of the activities of the enterprise on interstate or foreign  

                commerce. 

 

             11. If the complaint alleges a violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1962(a), provide the  

                  following information: 

 

(a) State who received the income derived from the pattern of racketeering activity 

or  through the collection of an unlawful debt; and, 

 

 

                     (b) Describe the use or investment of such income. 

 

    12. If the complaint alleges a violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1962(b), provide the following  

           information: 

 

 

(a) Describe in detail the acquisition or maintenance of any interest in or control of the  

Alleged enterprise; and, 

 

 

(b) State whether the same entity is both the liable “person” and the “enterprise” under  

Section 1962 (b). 

 

 

  13. If the complaint alleges a violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1962(c), provide the following  

         information: 

 

        (a) State who is employed by or associated with the enterprise; 

 

        (b) State whether the same entity is both the liable “person” and the “enterprise” under  

              Section 1962 (c). 

 

    14. If the complaint alleges a violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1962(d), describe in detail the  

           alleged conspiracy. 

 

    15. Describe the alleged injury to business or property. 

 

 

    16. Describe the relationship between the alleged injury and violation of the RICO statute. 

 

     17. List the damages sustained by reason of the violation of Section 1962, indicating the  

          amount for which each defendant allegedly is liable. 

 

    18. List all other federal causes of action, if any, and provide the relevant statute numbers. 

 



     19. List all pendent states claim, if any. 

 

 

     20. Provide any additional information you feel would be helpful to the Court in assessing   

          your RICO claim. 

 

 

 

I certif I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true 

and correct. Executed  1st day of  July 2015 in Detroit, Michigan 

_________________________________ 

Sharon Bridgewater individually                                   

PLAINTIFF AND/OR PETITIONER 

Class Representative and/or Counsel– Pro Se 

 18592 DALE STREET 

                                                             Detroit, MI 48219 

                                                             1-313-375-0351 

                                                           Sbridge11@yahoo.com 
                                                                       

_____________________________________ 

UNITED STATES EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER 

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND RELATOR ON 

BEHALF OF MYSELF(one or more of the following 

companies, Specialty Investment Group  L.L.C., a Georgia 

Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,  a Nevada 

Corporation,  and Bridgewater  & Company Inc., a 

California Corporation, The Coalition for 

Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 

501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia 

non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. 

a Michigan Corporation, forced out of business ) AND 

THOSE SIMILARLY SITUTATED Counsel for  

“UNITED STATES-50 STATES AND THOSE 

SIMILARLY SITUTATED- PLAINTIFFS AND/OR 

PETITIONERS 

                                                            18592 DALE STREET 

                                                            Detroit, MI 48219 

                                                           Sbridge11@yahoo.com                            
 

mailto:Sbridge11@yahoo.com

